From:: Name Redacted i@ cabinetoffice.gov.uk>

Sent: 17 March 2020 13:06

To: PERMANENT, Secretary <PERMANENT.Secretary@education.gov.uk>; PS, Sec-OF-STATE <Sec-OF-
STATE.PS@education.gov.uk>;E Name Redacted E@education.gov.uk>; SHARP, Warwick
<Warwick.SHARP®@education.gov.uk>

Cc: Emma Payne <emma.payne@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; James Rogers <james.rogers@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Alexandra

Subject: Commission: papers on (i) FSM and forward look and (ii) measures to keep schools open
Hi all,

For clarity for the wider copy list, please see below the commission that was agreed with DfE PO last night and this
morning for this afternoon's O meeting.: N R ! has confirmed that these papers will be coming back shortly.

As things stand, the rhythm for the next few days is:
e Cab Sec chaired O meeting this afternoon;
e PM chaired strategy meeting first thing tomorrow morning (9:15)
e COBR(M) on Thursday.

Both papers will need to go to all of these meetings.

Paper 1: DEADLINE 12:30, to be cleared by No10.

e Free Schools Meals — for decision;
e Forward look of future decisions in the education sector, (e.g. exams, teacher training) — for sighting.

Paper 2: DEADLINE 13:00, to be cleared by No10.
e Measures to keep schools open [action 2 from COBR(M)]

Thanks,

NS i Name Redacted i

'Education, Skills and Equalities Desk Officer
Economic.and Domestic Affairs Secretariat
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